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LegislativeHearings - RE: 1583 Hazelwood Street

From: LegislativeHearings

To: Stoffel, Barry

Date: 11/12/2010 8:01 AM

Subject: RE: 1583 Hazelwood Street

CC: Burger, Kathryn; FireSupervisor; Thomas, James

Barry,

In response to your email, Ms. Moermond stated that the extension granted to May 31, 2011 was given at the hearing;
therefore, there is no need for additional extension on #8. See below for the rest of the items:

bedroom pic 1 - grant a 7-inch variance on the openable height of the egress bedroom window;
bedroom pic la - grant a variance on the egress bedroom window;

bedroom pic 2 - grant a 7.5-inch variance on the openable height of the egress bedroom window;
bedroom pic 2a - grant a variance on the egress bedroom window;

laundry room depth of electrical panel from wall - grant a variance;

laundry room measurement from dryer to wall at electrical panel - grant a 7-inch clearance;
laundry room relocated dryer in front of electrical panel - same - grant a variance on clearance;
lower level window - deny on the egress bedroom window. 15" is too short.

Mai Vang
Hearing Coordinator
651-266-8563

>>> Barry Stoffel <bstoffel @ greinerconstruction.biz> 11/10/2010 11:15 AM >>>

Any updates on my questions?

Barry Stoffel
Project Manager, LEED-AP

Greiner Construction, Inc.
Northstar Center West

625 Marquette Avenue, Suite 840
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Direct 612.225.6915
Corporate 612.338.1696

Mobile 612.366.4274
Fax 612.338.1892

www.greinerconstruction.biz

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: LegislativeHearings LegislativeHearings [mailto:LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 1:31 PM

To: Barry Stoffel

Subject: RE: 1583 Hazelwood Street

file://C:\Documents and Settings\vangmai\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\dCDCF472maildpo1100137... 11/12/2010



Page 2 of 4

yes i have it
>>> Barry Stoffel <bstoffel @ greinerconstruction.biz> 11/2/2010 9:42 AM >>>

| just recent the email again. Did you receive it? Your voicemail box is full and | can not leave a voicemail.

Barry Stoffel
Project Manager, LEED-AP

Greiner Construction, Inc.
Northstar Center West

625 Marquette Avenue, Suite 840
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Direct 612.225.6915
Corporate 612.338.1696

Mobile 612.366.4274
Fax 612.338.1892

www.greinerconstruction.biz

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: LegislativeHearings LegislativeHearings [mailto:LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 8:07 AM

To: Barry Stoffel

Subject: Re: 1583 Hazelwood Street

I got a strange email from you and was unable to open. I forwarded your email to our computer tech for their
assistance.

Mai

>>> Barry Stoffel <bstoffel @ greinerconstruction.biz> 11/1/2010 7:37 PM >>>
Good evening Mai,

| wanted to follow up to see if you and Marcia received my email with pictures and requests for variances and/or extensions on
certain items. Again just wanted to make sure it came through and if so when | may be hearing back on some of the decisions
etc.

Thank you!

Barry

From: LegislativeHearings LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
To: Barry Stoffel

Sent: Thu Oct 28 16:16:56 2010

Subject: RE: 1583 Hazelwood Street

Mr. Stoffel,
Ms. Moermond reviewed your photos and was unable to see the measurements; therefore, please provide clearer
photos with the measuring tapes.

Mai Vang
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651-266-8563

>>> Barry Stoffel <bstoffel @ greinerconstruction.biz> 10/25/2010 8:26 AM >>>

Barry Stoffel
Project Manager, LEED-AP

Greiner Construction, Inc.

Northstar Center West
625 Marquette Avenue, Suite 840
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Direct 612.225.6915
Corporate 612.338.1696

Mobile 612.366.4274
Fax 612.338.1892

www.greinerconstruction.biz

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: LegislativeHearings LegislativeHearings [mailto:LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 8:26 AM

To: Barry Stoffel

Subject: RE: 1583 Hazelwood Street

There is no attachment.

Mai Vang

>>> Barry Stoffel <bstoffel @ greinerconstruction.biz> 10/22/2010 2:14 PM >>>

Page 3 of 4

See attached. This is measured from the top of the window sill to the window. You can barely read it. This is for the upstairs

windows only. Down stairs has not been double checked yet.

Barry Stoffel
Project Manager, LEED-AP

Greiner Construction, Inc.

Northstar Center West
625 Marquette Avenue, Suite 840
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Direct 612.225.6915
Corporate 612.338.1696

Mobile 612.366.4274
Fax 612.338.1892

www.greinerconstruction.biz
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5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: LegislativeHearings LegislativeHearings [mailto:LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 2:57 PM

To: Barry Stoffel

Subject: Re: 1583 Hazelwood Street

Hello Mr. Stoffel,

Marcia Moermond, Legislative Hearing Officer, requested that you submit photos showing measurements of
the egress windows and photos of the room for the clearance around the electrical panel for her review.
You may submit via this email. Thanks.

Mai Vang
Paralegal
266-8563

>>> Barry Stoffel <bstoffel@greinerconstruction.biz> 10/11/2010 2:41 PM >>>

James,
The tenants would like to know if they are allowed to use surge protected extension cords. Can you please advise?

Barry Stoffel
Project Manager, LEED-AP

Greiner Construction, Inc.
Northstar Center West

625 Marquette Avenue, Suite 840
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Direct 612.225.6915
Corporate 612.338.1696

Mobile 612.366.4274
Fax 612.338.1892

www.greinerconstruction.biz

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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